



Garmin International, Inc.
1200 East 151st Street
Olathe, Kansas 66062
P: 913-397-8200 F: 913-397-8282

Date: 3/19/2025

Attn: FCC Office of Engineering and Technology / UL Verification Services TCB

Ref: Class 2 Permissive Change for FCC ID: IPH-04911
Original approval date: May 15, 2025
Applicant: Garmin International, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern

This is to request for a Class II Permissive Change to address the following proposed changes to the hardware for this device:

	Original	C2PC
Memory	32GB eMMC	8GB eMMC
Bio-sensor	Built-in	depopulated
Flashlight	Built-in	depopulated
Battery	430mAh	302mAh
Antenna Gain	-0.2dBi	0.84dBi

Additional details are provided in the block diagram, operational description and photograph exhibits for this application.

As a result of the changed detailed above, the full radiated testing have been tested to verify compliance.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Jacky Yeung
Senior Compliance Engineer
Garmin International